Clarification of bidder’s questions

1. Have young people been involved in co-producing/ advising this project before? If so, how and to what extent? If not, why not. 
To-date the survey has been designed by researchers with an understanding of surveys for different age groups and a range of questions have been cognitively tested (talked through and feedback given by children aged 8-15) by Kantar who run the survey. However, this age group have not been co-producing this project up to now. As an organisation we do not have our own panel of young people we could have done this with or the appropriate expertise in place to ensure it is done well. This is why we are asking an external organisation to oversee this for us and ensure it is done sensitively/in an engaging way.

2. We assume that you would like young people who have both an active interest in our natural environment and those that don't - to be part of the advisory group to add balance. Is that the case?
Good question, yes that would be ideal. You can outline this as part of highlighting how you’ll access a representative sample of children for the project.

3. To what extent will your research partners be involved in the advisory group? 
There is no expectation to involve the research partners during this short project. However, we would welcome suggestions from contractors around what would be most engaging and what might/might not be overwhelming in terms of introducing stakeholders. If we were to have a longer-term established group, then bringing in research partners with particular areas of interest to talk with the group would certainly be beneficial.

4. Given the academic nature of this work, we are hoping that creativity and putting young people’s skills, strengths and talents will also be included in assessment of your bids. Please could you confirm this is the case? We can’t see this clearly in your scoring criteria. 
If I have understood correctly, you are asking if engaging the young people and developing their own skills/interests will be considered alongside achieving the aims around improving the survey as part of scoring bids? Both of these things are listed under the aims and scope of the contract. When we assess ‘E01-E03’ of the quality criteria, the contractors ability to achieve these alongside the core aim of improving the survey will be considered. We hope these two activities can be complementary, whereby through activity to improve the survey, young people can learn more about nature-based research and feed-in using their individual skills and insights, developing these as they learn more about the process and feed into it.

5. Safeguarding and wellbeing of your Young Advisors - for us is paramount. We assume that young people’s personal information and wellbeing would be in our care? Or would a data sharing agreement need to be set up. This is particularly important with the age range you are aiming to work with (8-15). Please could you confirm?
Personal details to allow for contact/management of the group of young people would only be held by the contractor. The contract will be governed by the standard Condensed Terms and Conditions (See Natural England Purchase Order Terms and Conditions) and you will be expected to handle data in accordance with GDPR 2018. We may need to set-up a data sharing agreement to access some of the insights the contractor obtains, but will also ask young people for their consent before starting for both organisations to retain their anonymised data. Natural England would only be asking to retain their anonymised insights/data. 


